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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-11-12 19:12:31 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.cony
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 12:59 PM

To: Francyne Carrille

Subject: 185068176383

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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‘COVER LETTER

TO: Registvation Section
Division-of Corporations’

sunsect:. DELADON ENTERPRISES-LLC
{Name of Limited Liability Campany)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment-and fee(s) are submiued: for filing,

Please return all correspondence-concerning this matter 1o the following:

Francyne Carrillo

{Mame ol Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
{Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(City/State and Zip Code)

For further information contcerning this matrer. please call:

Francyne Carrillo ar(_S323 ), 962-8600

{Mame.of-Pareon) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Numbery

Endosed is o check. far the following mount:

$25.00 Filing Fou' [C] $30.00 Filing Foe & [T} .$55.00 Fiking Fee & [ $60.00 Eilting Fee,
Cérificate of' Status Cerlified Copy Certificate of Siatus &
{additional copy ks enclosed) Cenifled Copy
{wdditionyl copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADNDRESS: STREETHOURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.0. Box 6327 ‘ Clifton Building

Tallahassee, F1L 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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FLORIDA DEPARTMF‘NT OF STATE
Divigion of Corporations

November 6, 2008

FRANCYNE CARRILLO

LEGALZOON.COM, INC
7083 HOLLYWOOD BLVD - STE 180

LOS ANGELES, CA 90028
SUBJECT: DELADON ENTERPRISES LLC
‘Ref. Number: LO8000061739
We. have received your document for DELADON ENTERPRISES LLC and
However, your check(s) and document are being .

‘check(s): totalm? 525.00.
returned for the following:
The check submitted must be made payable to the Secretary.of. State

Please return the corrected o%iginal and ona copy of your documant, aleng with a
copy of this lefter, within 60 days or your filing will. be considered abandoned. L

ou have any guestions: concerning the- fllmg of your document, please : call

If
(850) 245-6855. L
I Leties Number: 508A00056420

. Tamimy Hampton

" - Regulatory Specialist il
‘Registration/Qualification’ Section ,
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ATLIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY. gg::,! e ] m
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1. The-name of alimited liability company is
DELADON ENTERPRISES LLC
2. The Articles of Organizition were filed on 06/24/2008 and assigned decument number

LOBOQOOG1739

3. The date the dissolution was' appmved' 7/22/08

4. A dumphon ef-occwrence that resulied'in the Limited lml:ulny company”s dissolution pursuant lo section
608,441, Florida Statutcs (copy 608.441 on backicover. leter).

The limited liability company is no loriger conducting business.

5. CNECK ONE: )
[¥] All debts, obligations.and liabilities of the limited liability company have been paid.or discharged.
[:]}.\dcciuat'a provision'has been made for the debts, obligations and liabilitics pursuanl to s. 508.4421,

6. :All' remaining:property and assets havébeen distributed among its members. in-accordance: w1l'.h Ihcar respective
rights.and interests.

7._C‘HECK ONE:
. T h?{c are no suils-pending against the company. in any court.

]:IAdequate ‘provision hasbeen made for the satisfaction of any judgment, orcer or dccrsc which may .be
entered against it in‘any pending.guit.

Signatures of the members baving the safne pereentige of miembership interests necessary fo approve the.dissolution:

.. Signature V T Printed Nams - .
Srge~"

Jasan Avidon, Member . .

FILING FEE: $25.00



